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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: sdaro [sdaro@thesourcegroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 4:58 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Resposne Letter on outstanding Geotracker item
Attachments: 460 Grand - SWRCB Status Letter  4-13-06.pdf

Hello Mark, 
 
The attached document was discovered in the project file for the 460 Grand Avenue site.  The letter clearly states the Site was 
closed without restrictive land use conditions and, therefore supports our opinion that the ACDEH and RWQCB have already 
reviewed the project files and the open SLIC case should have been closed in 2001. 
 
I'll touch base with you tomorrow by phone, 
 
Regards, 
‐Serene 
 
Serene Daro 
Project Scientist 
The Source Group, Inc.   
Environmental Engineering Hydrogeologic & Management Services 
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100 
Pleasant Hill, CA  94523 
(925) 951-6375 direct 
(925) 285-9393 cell 
 

www.thesourcegroup.net                                                        

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to 
applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other 
storage device. 

Reduce, Reuse, Recycle. 

 
 

From: Joe McCarthy <jmccarthy@bridgehousing.com> 
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 2:17 PM 
To: sdaro <sdaro@thesourcegroup.net> 
Cc: Tom Graf <tom@grafcon.us> 
Subject: Resposne Letter on outstanding Geotracker item 
 

Serene, 
  
Doesn’t this address this issue. 
  
Joe Mc 






